




COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY (HCSA)
ADDENDUM No. 1
to
RFP No. HCSA-900318
for
Social Health Information Exchange (SHIE) and Community Health Record (CHR) for Alameda County Care Connect (AC Care Connect)

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences
March 22 and March 23, 2018

	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP/Q Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.



Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.


Clarifications

1. Please see below the list of names and contact information for those who attended the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on March 22 and 23, 2018. In order to allow additional time for networking, this list is being released prior to Addendum 2, which will include answers to all the questions submitted by the Written Question Due date of March 23, 2018 at 5 pm. 

As it states in Section II. G. Networking/Bidders Conferences (p. 25 of the RFP), “Attendance at one of the scheduled networking/bidders conferences is mandatory to submit a bid response to this RFP. At least one representative from the Bidder organization must attend the conference in person to meet the requirement.” This listing includes all in-person attendees who have met this mandatory requirement. 
2. In order to meet the SLEB requirements as outlined in Section III.M.  Award (p. 33 of the RFP), Prime Bidders may propose to subcontract with multiple certified SLEBs in their Bid Response. In addition, certified SLEBs are permitted to subcontract with more than one Prime Bidder. More information regarding the SLEB program shall be provided in Addendum 2, where specific questions regarding the SLEB program/requirement will be answered.

3. The Excel Workbook provided for the Technical Questionnaire has been updated to provide the necessary word space for each tab. Please see the updated file after March 29, 2018.
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The following participants attended the Bidders Conference on March 22, 2018:



	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Accenture
1415 L Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
	Mark Noriega
	Phone: 916-599-1141

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mark.noriega@accenture.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	2. 
	Accenture
1415 L Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
	Sachin Dalal
	Phone: 203-482-9133

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sachin.dalal@accenture.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	3. 
	ACT.md
Boston, MA
	Nicole LaCasse
	Phone: 858-945-3753

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nicole@act.md

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	4. 
	Ciber
3270 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084
	Dave Guevara
	Phone: 303-885-9144

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dguevara@ciber.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	5. 
	CMC Training & Consulting
360 Grand Avenue,
#375
Oakland, CA 94610

	Catherine Wool
	Phone: 510-357-3535

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cwool@cmctrain.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	6. 
	Collective Medical
380 West Data Drive
Draper, UT
	Suneel Ratan
	Phone: 415-205-1008

	
	
	
	E-Mail: suneel.ratan@collectivemedicaltech.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	7. 
	CrossTx, Inc.
32404 Frontage Road
Bozeman, MT 59715
	Justin Tribilt
	Phone: 406-539-1062

	
	
	
	E-Mail: justin@crosstx.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	8. 
	Cozeva – ARW, Inc.
	Yin Ling Leung
	Phone: 408-930-0218

	
	
	
	E-Mail: yin@cozeva.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	9. 
	Eccovia Solutions
Salt Lake City, UT 
	Mark Lorenzen
	Phone: 801-703-4735

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mlorenzen@eccoviasolutions.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	10. 
	Epic Systems
1979 Milky Way
Verona, WI 
	Jake Swank
	Phone: 608-219-2090

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jswank@epic.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	11. 
	Huron Consulting Group
Chicago, IL
	Joe Wood
	Phone: 864-787-5425

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jowood@huronconsultinggroup.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	12. 
	IBM
	Rena Burns
	Phone: 310-890-9535

	
	
	
	E-Mail: brena@us.ibm.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	13. 
	IBM Watson Health
	Tony Williams
	Phone: 714-732-7380

	
	
	
	E-Mail: tony.williams@us.ibm.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☒

	14. 

	Innovaccer, Inc.
	Eugene Yeh
	Phone: 310-367-9312

	
	
	
	E-Mail: eugene.yeh@innovaccer.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	15. 
	Intrepid Ascent
2081 Center Street
Berkeley, CA
	Mark Elson
	Phone: 415-533-8831

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mark@intrepidascent.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	16. 
	John Eric Henry
Strategic EMS Consulting

	John Eric Henry
	Phone: 510-761-5834

	
	
	
	E-Mail: johneric@semsc.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	17. 
	Manifest Medex
6001 Shellmound Street
Suite #5500
Emeryville, CA 94608
	Kristy Thornton
	Phone: 510-683-1322

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kristy.thornton@manifestmedex.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	18. 
	ODH, Inc.
Princeton, NJ
	Justin Stebbins
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	19. 
	ODH, Inc.
Princeton, NJ
	Lisa Lyons
	Phone: 

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lisa.lyons@odhsolutions.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	20. 

	One Degree
2370 Market Street
Suite 162
San Francisco, CA 94114
	Andrea Wood
	Phone: 614-284-2774

	
	
	
	E-Mail: development@1degree.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	21. 
	Orion Health
7350 East Evans Road
Suite C-100
Scottsdale, AZ 85260
	Mary McDaniel
Ben Vigil
	Phone: 208-608-2371

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mary.mcdaniel@orionhealth.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	22. 
	RTI International

	Megan Comfort
	Phone: 415-848-1375

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mcomfort@rti.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	23. 
	San Diego Health Connect
5575 Ruffin Road
#240
San Diego, CA 92123
	Michelle Brown

	Phone: 858-245-8637

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sbrown@sdhealthconnect.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	24. 
	San Diego Health Connect
5575 Ruffin Road
#240
San Diego, CA 92123
	Jennifer Pacheco
consultant
	Phone: 415-940-3065

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pachecojennifersf@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	25. 
	SCHIO
100 Enterprise Way
#C110
Scotts Valley, CA 95066
	Dorian Seamster
Becky Hoemaker
	Phone: 831-465-7816

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bhoemaker@santacruzhie.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:                     HIE ☒

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	26. 
	Synergy Business Innovation
1600 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 1350
Arlington, VA 22209

	Sam Sarkar
	Phone: 703-861-0368

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ss@synergybis.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	27. 
	Thrasys Inc.
	Randy Belknap
	Phone: 650-449-1005

	
	
	
	E-Mail: randy@thrasys.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	28. 
	Triune Infomatics Inc.
39111 Paseo Padre Pkwy
#320
Fremont, CA 94538
	Rahul Kuruvilla
	Phone: 510-364-3557

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rahulkruvilla@triuneinfomatics.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	29. 
	UX for Social Good

	Neil Torrefiel
Federico Villa
	Phone: 415-409-9062

	
	
	
	E-Mail: socialgoodux@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒





The following participants attended the Bidders Conference on March 23, 2018:



	30. 
	Applied Research Works
1003 Elwell Court
Palo Alto, CA 

	Arthur Chen
	Phone:

	
	
	
	E-Mail: artchen1@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	31. 
	
	Bruce Gorman
	Phone: 510-526-2668

	
	
	
	E-Mail: 

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	32. 

	CGI
One Market, Spear Tower
36th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105
	Joe Matthews
	Phone: 415-515-5998 / 916-830-1100

	
	
	
	E-Mail: joseph.matthews@cgi.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	33. 
	Ciber
3270 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI 48084
	Dave Guevara
	Phone: 303-885-9144

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dguevara@ciber.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	34. 
	Catherine M. Wool
CMC Training & Consulting
1530 Graff Avenue
San Leandro, CA 94577

	Catherine Wool
	Phone: 510-357-3535 / 510-290-4889

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cwool@cmctrain.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	35. 
	Cognitive Medical Systems
9444 Waples Street
San Diego, CA 92121
	Tina Kijewski 
	Phone: 603-504-4558

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ckijewski@cognitivemedicine.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	36. 
	Family Health Centers of San Diego
5160 Federal Boulevard
San Diego, CA 92105
	Narayanadas Vakamudi
	Phone: 619-319-0523

	
	
	
	E-Mail: das@fhcsd.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	37. 
	FEi Systems
9755 Patuxent Woods Drive
Columbia, MD

	Nish Thakker
	Phone: 443-270-5105

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nish.thakker@feisystems.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	38. 

	Health Catalyst
3165 Millrock Drive
Suite 400
Salt Lake City, UT 84121
	Sri Rajamani
	Phone: 206-660-8356

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sriraman.rajamani@healthcatalyst.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	39. 
	IBM Watson Health
3830 Esperanza Drive
Sacramento, CA 95864

	Joan Abate
	Phone: 916-718-7998

	
	
	
	E-Mail: abate@us.ibm.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	40. 
	Infosys Public Services
	Vinayak Bhaj
	Phone: 571-435-7395

	
	
	
	E-Mail: deependra_singh@infosys.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	41. [bookmark: _GoBack]
	Medicity
257 East 200 South
Suite 1300
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
	Kevin Lemire 
	Phone: 650-204-1487

	
	
	
	E-Mail: klemire@medicity.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☐

	42. 
	OCHIN, Inc.
1881 SW Naito Pkwy
Portland, OR 97201
	Sheri Emery
	Phone: 503-943-2500

	
	
	
	E-Mail: emerys@ochin.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	43. 
	ODH, Inc.
Princeton, NJ
	Lisa Lyons
	Phone: 435-215-8723

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lisa.lyons@odhsolutions.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	44. 

	Persistent Systems Inc
2055 Laurelwood Road
Santa Clara, CA 95054
	Hemant Ramnani
	Phone: 408-391-9494

	
	
	
	E-Mail: hemant_ramnani@persistent.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	45. 
	San Diego Health Connect
5575 Ruffin Road
#240
San Diego, CA 92123
	Shelley Brown

	Phone: 858-245-8637

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sbrown@sdhealthconnect.org

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☐

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	46. 
	Strategic EMS Consulting
4096 Piedmont Avenue
#552
Oakland, CA 94611

	John Eric Henry
	Phone: 510-761-5834

	
	
	
	E-Mail: johneric.semsc@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☐

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☐             NO ☒

	47. 
	UX for Social Good
San Francisco 
	Neil Torrefiel
	Phone: 415-409-9062

	
	
	
	E-Mail: socialgoodux@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: 

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐

	48. 
	Zeomega

	Brad Hibbard 
	Phone: 949-633-3900

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bhibbard@zeomega.com

	
	
	
	Software Developer: ☒

	
	
	
	Business Intelligence: ☒

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:

	
	
	
	Team Established?     YES ☒             NO ☐
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